
RFQ 0977-2017-944 
QUESTION / RESPONSE  AS OF August 1, 2016 

Question 1:  The RFQ does not specify whether your agency is looking for a cup or a dip device. Do you 
have a preference, or can both/either be submitted in a proposal? 

Response 1:  Cup device. 

Question  2:  Will your agency consider devices with slightly different cut-offs than what is posted in the 
solicitation?  For example – Benzodiazepines with a 300 ng/mL cutoff instead of 200 ng/mL? 

Response 2:  No.  Testing levels as requested. 

Question  3.  Who is the incumbent provider of these devices, and what does your agency currently pay? 

Response  3.  American Screening Corporation.  11,000 units with a total evaluated price of $33,000. 

Question  4:  Does your agency send the samples to a laboratory for confirmation testing? If so, who, 
and what is the percent positive rate?  

Response  4:   Yes, depending on how the office handles the field positive result.  An admission can 
suffix as well.  District of Montana does not track a percentage rate.  

Question 5:  I pulled your RFQ and say that BuP was a 10 Ng/ML (Buprenorphine).  I am wondering if you 
accept 5 ng/ml.   I have other districts that request 5 ng/ml.   The 10 ng/ml is high for that drug and the 
amount that can be taken to get "high".   You can easily miss offenders who are abusing that drug at the 
10 cutoff.  Please advise if you can do 5 ng/ml. 

Response 5:   5 ng/ml for Buprenorphine is the correct level.  A mistake was made.  Accordingly an 
Amendment is now posted. 

 


